

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 27 November 2018 13:14
To: 'alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk'
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear Alev Cazimoglu

Please see email sent today I am waiting for a reply back from the last email I sent to Ludmilla please see below.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 27 November 2018 13:05
To: 'Ludmilla Iyavoo'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Ludmilla

Can you please tell me if Paul Buckridge is dealing with the application to commence possession proceedings in court, regarding your email stating this was being done? Or has the commencement of possession proceedings stopped?

I would like to know this as I am trying to deal with this matter.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [mailto:Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:53
To: Lorraine Cordell
Cc: Paul Buckridge
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,

Paul Buckridge is a lawyer working in the legal team. I have copied him to this email and have asked him to contact you once he has received instructions from the relevant officer.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla Iyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XA

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities.

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:50
To: Ludmilla Iyavoo <Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Ludmilla

Who is Paul Buckridge what department does he work for can you tell me this please and if you have a contract for him could this be passed on please.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [<mailto:Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk>]
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:45
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,

I am not longer dealing with Simon's case. This matter has been re-allocated to my colleague Paul Buckridge who would be in touch.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla Iyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XA

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities.

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: 27 November 2018 12:17
To: Ludmilla Iyavoo <Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Move

Dear Ludmilla

Can you tell me when the next panel meeting is and if Simon paperwork will be put forward for the move at this meeting please.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

Classification: OFFICIAL



 [Follow us on Facebook](#)  [Twitter](#)  <http://www.enfield.gov.uk>

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.

Classification: OFFICIAL



 [Follow us on Facebook](#)  [Twitter](#)  <http://www.enfield.gov.uk>

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not

necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.